Email Signature

Peter Gillieron

From: Kay Godkhindi [KGodkhindi@Tennis.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 2 May 2011 5:06 PM

To: Peter Gillieron; VIDA TENNIS

Subject: Fed Cup April 2011

Dear Peter and Kane,
I hope you both had a great Easter break last week .

I am sure it must be nice to get back to some normalcy at the tennis club after the five crazy
weeks of Fed Cup preparation and the event itself. | understand the courts are still in the
‘clay’ mode and hope your members are enjoying their tennis experience on these courts.

| just wanted to extend a big thank you to the Board and the club members for being so
accommodating and helpful to stage this event at the Glen Iris Recreational Club. 1 also
wanted to say a special thank you to you Kane for your assistance in those five weeks to
have everything ready for the teams and the event. With the short time frame to organise all
aspects of the event from start to finish, it could not have been possible without all your
support and flexibility and my colleagues at Tennis Australia and myself really appreciate
your efforts to help us put on a great show a couple of weekends ago. It was a shame about
the result but from an operational perspective, the event ran very smoothly and the feedback
has been very positive from spectators as well as volunteers involved with the event.

Finally, I have submitted your invoice for payment so you should receive the transfer by the
end of this week.

it was a pleasure working with both of you and look forward to working on ties in the future.
Regards,

Kay

Kay Godkhindi
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